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Mueller, Eric

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 7:08 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: Re-draft request ... LRB s0301/P2
Attachments: 17s0301/P2.pdf

From: Palmer, Linda

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 6:22 PM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2

Please send this over as soon as possible, as it will be exec’d on Wednesday. Thanks so much.

Linda K. Palmer

Research Assistant/Committee Clerk

Rep. Michael Schraa, Corrections Committee
53" Assembly District

608-267-7990
Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Palmer, Linda

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 4:56 PM
To: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2

Please jacket this for introduction as the sub to AB 855. Thanks.

Linda K. Palmer

Reseaqrch Assistant/Committee Clerk

Rep. Michael Schraa, Corrections Committee
53 Assembly District

608-267-7990
Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Sen.Stroebel

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Palmer, Linda <Linda.Palmer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Sen.Stroebel <Sen.Stroebel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB s0301/P2




Following is the PDF version of draft LRB s0301/P2.
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 114.105; fo amend 114.04 and 175.55 (1) (a);
and fo create 114.105 (1), 114.105 (3) and 114.105 (4) (b) of the statutes;

relating to: the operation and regulation of unmanned aircraft and providing

a penalty.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 114.04 of the statutes is amended to read:

114.04 Flying and landing, limitations. Subject to s. ss. 114.105 (3) and
175.55, and except as provided in ss. 114.045 and 942.10, flight of or in aircraft or
spacecraft over the lands and waters of this state is lawful, unless at such a low
altitude as to intentionally interfere with the then existing use to which the land or
water, or the space over the land or water, is put by the owner, or unless so conducted

as to be imminently dangerous or damaging to persons or property lawfully on the
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SECTION 1

land or water beneath. The landing of an aircraft or spacecraft on the lands or waters
of another, without the pers.on’s consent, is unlawful, except in the case of a forced
landing. For damages caused by a forced landing, however, the owner or lessee of the
aircraft or spacecraft or the aeronaut or astronaut shall be liable, as provided in s.
114.05.

SECTION 2. 114.105 of the statutes is renumbered 114.105 (2) and amended to
read:

114.105 (2) Any-county-town;city-or-village A political subdivision may adopt
any ordinance in strict conformity with the provisions of this chapter and impose‘ the
same penalty for violation of any of its provisions except that sueh an ordinance shall

under this subsection may not provide for the suspension or revocation of pilot or

aircraft licenses or certificates and-shall-not-provide for imprisonment exeept-for

fail . hicl be i 1
(4) (a) No leeal-autherity shall political subdivision may enact any ordinance

governing aircraft or aeronautics or spacecraft or astronautics contrary to or

Inconsistent with the provisions of this chapter or federal law. Ewvery court-in-which

SECTION 3. 114.105 (1) of the statutes is created to read:

114.105 (1) In this section:

(a) “Drone” means an aircraft operated without the possibility of direct human
intervention from within or on the aircraft.

(b) “Political subdivision” means a city, village, town, or county.

SECTION 4. 114.105 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 4

114.105 (3) A political subdivision may enact an ordinance limiting the use of
drones by the political subdivision.

SECTION 5. 114.105 (4) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

114.105 (4) (b) Except as provided in sub. (8), no political subdivision may

regulate the ownership or operation of a drone.

SECTION 6. 175.55 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
175.55 (1) (a) “Drone” means—a powered,—aerial vehicle that-earries—oris

may-be-expendable-or recoverable has the meaning given in s. 114.105 (1) (a).

(END)



